

References

Abbiw DK (1990). Useful plants of Ghana: West African uses of wild and cultivated plants. Intermediate Technology Publications, London

Akinrinde, A. A. (2006), "Strategies for improving crops' use efficiencies of fertilizer nutrients in sustainable Agricultural systems", Pakistan Journal of Nutrition 5: 185 - 193

Comment [R1]: .

Allal F, Vaillant A, Sanou H, Kelly B, Bouvet JM (2008). Isolation and characterization of new microsatellite markers in shea tree (*Vitellariaparadoxa* C. F. Gaertn). Mol. Ecol. Resour. 8:822-824

Byakagaba P, Eilu G, Okullo JBL, Tumwebaze SB, Mwavu EN (2011). Population structure and regeneration status of *Vitellaria paradoxa* (C.F.Gaertn.) under different land management regimes in Uganda. Agric. J. 6 (1):14-22.

Erisman, J.W., M.A. Sutton, J. Galloway, Z. Klimont and W. Winiwarter, 2008. How a century of ammonia synthesis changed the world. Nat. Geosci., 1: 636-639.

Comment [R2]: (2008).

Fashina, A. S., Olatunji, K. A. and Alasiri, K. O. (2002), Effects of different plant population and poultry manure on yield of Ugu (*Telfairia occidentalis*) in Lagos State, Nigeria in Proceedings of the annual horticultural society of Nigeria (*HORTSON*) pp: 123-127

Ferris RSB, Collinson C, Wanda K, Jagwe J, Wright P (2004). Evaluating the marketing opportunities for Shea nut and Shea nut processed products in Uganda. ASARECA/IITA Monograph 5, Ibadan. Fontaine

FRIN (2016): Forestry Research Institute of Nigeria, annual meteorological data report

Comment [R3]: .

Hall JB, Aebischer DP, Tomlison HF, Osei-Amaning E, Hindle JR (1996). *Vitellaria paradoxa*: a monograph. School of Agricultural and Forest Sciences, University of Wales, Bangor. **number of pages**.

Kelly BA, Bouvet JM, Picard N (2004). Size class distribution and spatial pattern of *Vitellaria paradoxa* in relation to farmers' practices in Mali. Agrofor. Syst. 60:3-11.

Masarirambi, M.T., M.M. Hlawe, O.T. Oseni and T.E. Sibiya, 2010. Effects of organic fertilizers on growth, yield, quality and sensory evaluation of red lettuce (*Lactuca sativa* L.) Veneza Roxa. Agric. Biol. J. N. Am., 1: 1319-1324.

Comment [R4]: (2010)

Moore S (2008). The role of *Vitellariaparadoxa* in poverty reduction and food security in the Upper East region of Ghana. Earth Environ. 3:209-245.

Comment [R5]: (2008). The

Okiror P, Agea JG, Okia CA, Okullo JBL (2012). On-Farm Management of *Vitellaria paradoxa* C. F. Gaertn. In Amuria District, Eastern Uganda. Int. J. For. Res. doi:10.1155/2012/768946

Salle G, Boussim J, Raynal-Roques A, Brunck F (1991). Potential wealth of the Shea nut tree. Research perspectives for improving yield. Bois-et-Forets-des-Tropiques 228:11-23.

Tisdale, S. L., Nelson, W. L., Beaton, J. D. and Havlin, J. L. (2003), Beaton, J. D. and Havlin, J. L. (2003), Soil Fertility and Fertilizers. 5th Edn., Prentice-Hall of India, Pvt Ltd., New Delhi. **Number of pages**.

Comment [R6]: Remove (2003